
From: Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>  
Sent: Sunday, 12 February 2023 5:47 PM 
To: Chambers - Asbury DP <Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - O'Neill DP 
<Chambers.O'Neill.DP@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Bissett C <Chambers.Bissett.c@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>; Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Alana Rafter 
<Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>; Maria Mamblona <Maria.Mamblona@ablawyers.com.au>; 
Stephen.Reeves@ags.gov.au; Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au; AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au; 
PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au; Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au; 
Larissa.Harrison@unitedworkers.org.au; geoff.taylor@awu.org.au; cheri.taylor@awu.org.au; Philip 
Gardner <pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au> 
Subject: AM2020/99, AM2021/63, AM2021/65 - Aged Care Work Value 
 
Dear Associates 
 
Please note that the ANMF does not propose to cross-examine Mr Corderoy, Mr Brockhaus, Ms 
Jenkins or Mr Shaw in the event that the Full Bench rules their evidence admissible. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Nick White 
Principal Lawyer 
Accredited Specialist (Workplace Relations)  
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whether by negligence or otherwise, which may result directly or indirectly from this email or any attachments (including as a result of 
your failure to scan this email for viruses or as a result of interference or unauthorised access during communication).  In any event, our 
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